From: Sue Tipoff <Sue.Tipoff@encorewire.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 2:15 PM

To: Chris Fontana <cfontana@co.collin.buus>

Cc: Karolina Zuraw <karolina.zuraw@encorewire.com=; Denice Rodgers <denice.rodgers@encorewire.com=; Brandy
Benson <brandy.benson@encorewire.com:>; Kendra Pennington <kendra.pennington@encorewire.com:; Carrie Gotcher
<Carrie.Gotcher@encorewire.com>>

Subject: Encore Wire Corporate Giving Request

¥**EEF WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. ¥****

Good Afternoon Chris,

Congratulations, your sponsorship request in the amount of $2,000.00 for the Collin County Sheriff's Office Family
Advocate Room has been approved!

A check will be mailed to the address provided in your request. Please allow 5-7 business days for delivery.
Thank you,
Encore Wire Corporate Giving

Sue Tipoff | Executive Assistant

0 9725529473 ext. 278

Encore Wire Corporation | www.encorewire.com
1329 Millwood Rd., McKinney, TX 75069

(Megan Sanderson's desk)




